/T N\

AP&P Agenda

Thursday, September 14, 2023
3:00 pm - 5:30 pm T600-J

Type of Meeting: Regular
Note Taker: Debbie Lindsey
Please Review/Bring: The past minutes for accuracy.

Committee Members:

Dr. Scott Lee, Co-chair

Dr. Kathy Bakhit, Co-chair, Vice President of Academic Affairs

Dr. Jessica Eaton, Articulation Officer

Tim Atkerson, AKIN Representative

Travis Lee, CTE Representative

Dr. Wendy Stout, CTE Representative
James Dorn, MISE Representative

Dr. Jonathan Compton, MSE Representative
Heidi Williams, LACA Representative

Dr. Ariel Tumbaga, LACA Representative
Gabby Poorman, SBS Representative/Tech Review
David Harrison, SBS Representative

Cynthia Littlefield, AHUM Representative

Lisa Karlstein, AHUM Representative
Vacant, Library Rep, Librarian

Tamira Palmetto, Student Services,
Counseling

Tanya McGinnis, Student Services, Counseling
Larry Veres, Adjunct Representative

Greg Bormann, Administrative Position
Kathryn Mitchell, Administrative Position
LaDonna Trimble, Administrative Position
Dr. Cindy Hendrix, Tech Review

Vacant, Outcomes Representative
Vacant, Outcomes Representative

Alan Filion, Student Representative
Bobby Bennett, Student Representative

*Absent
Iltems Person Action
l. Opening comments from the Co-chairs Scott
Lee/Kathy
Bakhit
Il Minutes 8/24/2023 All
[l Informational Item
- Meeting schedule: 9/28/23, 10/12/23, 10/26/23, Scott Lee

11/9/23, 11/30/23, 1/25/24, 2/8/24, 2/22/24,

3/14/24, 3/28/24,4/11/24, 4/25/24

- Work Experience updates

- AP&P Annual Training, Canvas

- AB1111 Update

- Courses/Programs reviewed by Tech Review
Workgroup



mailto:debbie.lindsey@avc.edu

IV. Discussion
- Committee Goals
- Cyclical Review
- Credit by Exam
- AP
- CLEP
- IB (adding to catalog)

Scott Lee/
Jessica

V. Reports
- C-ID Courses
- UCTCA Courses
- Local GE approved courses 2023-24

VL. Catalog

VII. Action
- Non credit course numbering
- 23-24 AP&P Handbook
- Outcomes Review Process
- Add Gary Heaton-Smith and Paul
Taglianetti in eLumen role
- Outcomes no longer on committee
- Change name of Tech Review Sub-Committee to
Tech Review Workgroup

New Course Development - Noncredit
MUSC 170NC  Marching Ensemble (non-credit)
NS 300L Skills Lab 300L

Substantial Course Revision

CA 103 Introduction to Computer and Digital
Technology

CA 107 Microcomputer Hardware and Software
Support

CA 131 Relational Database Management and
Design

CA 132 Oracle SQL Database Management
CA 151 Microcomputer Operating System

CA 157 Introduction to Linux

CA 159 SUSE Linux Server Administration

CA 165 Digital Forensics Fundamentals

CA 166 Cloud Security Fundamentals

CA 170 Virtualization and Cloud Essentials

CA 171 Introduction to Networking

CA 175 Administering Windows Server

Scott Lee




/T N\

CA 176 Windows Server Networking

CA 179 Cybersecurity Operations-CCNA
-Cyberops

CA 182 Network Security

CA 183 Security Countermeasures

CA 185 Network Security - Firewalls and VPNs
CA 221 Computer Concepts & Applications in
Business

PSY 102 Introduction to Alcohol and Other Drug
Studies

PSY 103 The Physiology and Pharmacology of
Psychoactive Drugs

PSY 104 Prevention, Intervention, and Education
PSY 105 Group Leadership and Process

PSY 106 Case Management, Law and Ethics

PSY 107 Chemical Dependency Family Counseling
PSY 108 Introduction to Psychological and Social
Services

PSY 109 Directed Field Experience |

PSY 110 Directed Field Experience Il

SOC 105 The Mexican American in Contemporary
Society

SOC 112 American Social Issues: Problems and
Challenges

SOC 120 Drugs, Society and Human Behavior

Non-substantial Revisions
PHYS101 Introductory Physics

Program Revisions

Alcohol and Other Drug Studies (AODS)
Computer Networking Cert

Computer Networking Multi-Platform Cert
IT Cybersecurity AS

IT Cybersecurity Cert

VIll.  Closing Comments

Scott Lee

NEXT MEETING DATE: September 28, 2023




/T N\

AP&P Minutes

Thursday, August 24, 2023
3:00 pm — 5:30 pm T600-J

Type of Meeting: Reqular
Note Taker: Robyn Serrano
Please Review/Bring: The past minutes for accuracy.

Committee Members:

Dr. Scott Lee, Co-chair

Dr. Kathy Bakhit, Co-chair, Vice President of Academic Affairs

Dr. Jessica Eaton, Articulation Officer

Tim Atkerson, AKIN Representative

Travis Lee, CTE Representative

Dr. Wendy Stout, CTE Representative

James Dorn, MISE Representative

Dr. Jonathan Compton, MSE Representative (Z)
Heidi Williams, LACA Representative

Dr. Ariel Tumbaga, LACA Representative*

Gabby Poorman, SBS Representative/Tech Review
David Harrison, SBS Representative

Guest: Dr. Ben Partee, Francisco Fuentes

Cynthia Littlefield, AHUM Representative
Lisa Karlstein, AHUM Representative*
Vacant, Library Rep, Librarian

Tamira Palmetto Despain, Student Services,
Counseling (Z)

Tanya McGinnis, Student Services, Counseling
Larry Veres, Adjunct Representative

Greg Bormann, Administrative Position
Kathryn Mitchell, Administrative Position
LaDonna Trimble, Administrative Position (Z)
Dr. Cindy Hendrix, Tech Review (Z)

Vacant, Outcomes Representative

Vacant, Outcomes Representative

Vacant, Student Representative

*Absent
Iltems Person Action
l. Opening comments from the Co-chairs Scott The meeting was called to order at 3:16pm.
Lee/Kathy | Scott welcomed the committee back to the new
Bakhit academic year and VP Bakhit did as well.
VP Bakhit introduced herself and asked everyone
to go around the room and introduce themselves.
I. Minutes 4/27/2023 All Motion to approve Minutes for 4/27/23
Motion seconded
Motion approved
[l Informational Item Items Discussed:
- Proxies for representatives Scott Lee/ Proxies for representatives:
- AP&P Representative Duties Robyn Scott reminded everyone if they don’t have a
- AP&P Annual Training, Canvas Serrano proxy to make sure they send an email to

- ACCIC Approval

- Training Schedule - volunteers

- Meeting schedule: 9/14/23, 9/28/23, 10/12/23,
10/26/23, 11/9/23, 11/30/23, 1/25/24, 2/8/24,
2/22/24, 3/14/24, 3/28/24, 4/11/24, 4/25/24

curriculum to let them know who that will be.
AP&P Representative Duties:

Scott discussed his powerpoint with the
committee, items include: what AP&P is and
details regarding members of this committee,
their responsibilities, and the meetings; Brown
Act; CORs; Certificates; and updates from the




Curriculum Institute regarding the 8th edition
PCAH, AB 928, the proposed Title 5 Associate
Degree GE pathway, and AB 1111. He will send it
out to all members after the meeting. Scott
encouraged everyone to share the updates from
AB 928 and AB 1111 at their division meetings.
ACCIC Approval:

Robyn mentioned that all new programs, CTE
programs, substantially revised programs, and
bachelor programs all need ACCJC approval after
getting Chancellor’s Office approval which will
make the approval process even longer.

VP Bakhit said that any time you have a
substantial change in your program, you have to
submit a substantive change report to ACCIC.
New programs have to do that anytime there is a
major change where it’s impacting more than
50% of the program.

Training Schedule - volunteers:

Scott reminded the committee members they are
required to provide 2 hours of training per
semester on the use of eLumen and only 1 person
has signed up. This is a requirement of the
committee. Contact curriculum to sign up.
Meeting schedule:

11/30/23 meeting is up in the air because the
Academic Senate also has their last meeting that
day. We may have another meeting on 11/16/23
instead.

Discussion
Tech Review Group Name Change
23-24 AP&P Handbook
Committee Goals
Noncredit course numbering
Addendum - Revision List

- work experience courses
Impact report
Catalog review

Scott Lee

Items Discussed:

Tech Review Group Name Change:

Scott would like to change the name of the Tech
Review Sub-Committee to the Tech Review
Workgroup due to the restrictions of the Brown
Act rules and regulations.

Follow-up:

This will be an action item on the next agenda.
23-24 AP&P Handbook:

Scott said he would like to change the Outcomes
roles in this committee. Right now the Outcomes
Committee assigns 2 people to this committee
and they do outcomes evaluation review and
they’re also voting members of this committee,
that’s what is in this handbook. He spoke to Gary
and a few other people and he would like to
change that. He would like us to move outcomes




outcomes to just be 2 members from outcomes
who have access to eLumen and can provide
review and evaluation of student learning and
program learning outcomes without being actual
voting members of the committee. They are not
members of the committee, they don't have to
attend these meetings. VP Bakhit said this will
need to go through the Senate Committee to be
voted on. Gary and Paul have volunteered.

Scott will send out the updated AP&P Handbook
later today or tomorrow. Review it and come back
with any suggestions or feedback.

Follow-up:

This will be an action item on the next agenda
and this committee will recommend this change
to the Senate.

Committee Goals:

Scott tabled the Committee Goals to the next
meeting.

Noncredit course numbering:

We need a numbering system for the noncredit
courses. Right now we have some 100s, 200s, and
some starting with 0. Scott asked if anyone has
ideas for the numbering so it’s easier for students
to understand. Tamira recommended starting
with 0. James said 900s. LaDonna said we need to
think about non credit certificates and transcripts
because there are inconsistencies. She also stated
noncredit can not be 300 and 400. Cindy
Littlefield mentioned the music course on the
agenda and they put NC behind the number.
Jessica would like to stay away from the 100, 200,
300, 400 level. VP Bakhit said that another
campus has NC before the discipline (ex.
NC.MATHO095). Tanya wants to keep it simple, we
need to have a legend and keep it mainstream,
she has seen colleges use 500, 600, & 700 for
noncredit. LaDonna said that most transcripts
have 100 & 200 for lower division, 300 & 400 for
upper division, and 500 & above for graduate.
She said we need to stick with a standard that
way our students and their coursework is easily
evaluated by other institutions. We will send out
a list of suggestions for the course numbering so
everyone can look at it.




Follow-up:

This can be an action item at the next meeting.
Addendum - Revision List:

Scott reminded everyone to look at the list that
was attached to the agenda packet and
communicate to the faculty in their areas who
haven’t started their revisions yet. VP Bakhit
reminded everyone that we must keep courses
and programs up to date in order to offer them.
September 30th is the deadline to submit all
course and program revisions in order for them to
be reviewed this semester.

Robyn mentioned that if a course changes units
then you need to go into the program and
manually change it because eLumen does not do
it automatically. Also, the division specific work
experience courses have been added to the
revision list and need to be updated because
WE199 is going away. If faculty want the work
experience courses in their programs then they
need to update the division specific work
experience courses. Kathryn mentioned that they
need to add it to their program as an elective.
Catalog review:

VP Bakhit stated that multiple people told her
there are discrepancies between different
documents online that have an impact on the
catalog. The catalog does not reflect what was
approved by this committee and went to the
Chancellor’s Office which is really concerning
because counselor’s use the catalog to create ed
plans for students. The spreadsheet that was sent
out is not the best, she doesn’t want to send out
something that isn’t crisp, clean, and accurate.
We will be working and communicating with all
the divisions on this to make sure the curriculum
is accurate. The 23/24 catalog is not published yet
and that is problematic for counselors. The
reason it’s not published yet is because the
revisions have not been verified by faculty and
chairs. We will be communicating with you
shortly regarding what needs to be checked.
Robyn let everyone know if there is an issue with
verbiage in the catalog then the faculty need to
use the Catalog Amend workflow. You can find
this workflow by clicking on the actions menu and




then click amend and choose the catalog amend
workflow. The issue came up with the
recommended pathways and choosing GE
courses for the students. Faculty want the
student to be able to choose but when you select
“choose any” a huge list of courses come up. VP
Bakhit said that this is a very important
conversation and it’s going to have to happen in
guided pathways. Tanya said students are
registering for pre-populated plans in EduNav and
these courses are based on the 22/23 catalog
because they are waiting for the 23/24 catalog to
be accurate and ready to go. So any programs or
courses that have changed from last year are not
being relayed to the students and they are
registering.

Impact report:

Scott said when changing your courses,
remember to look at the impact report because
that change can have a ripple effect and end up
harming a number of programs. Just be wary of
that, especially if changing the units because you
could be affecting other programs that are now
too low or too high in their units. Robyn gave an
example of programs that currently have
deactivated courses in them. If you click on a
course and then click the impact report it should
show you everything that it will affect. Things like
deactivating a course, changing units, changing
the name all affect the programs.

V. Reports
- C-ID Courses
UC TCA Courses
Local GE approved courses 2023-24

Scott tabled the reports to the next meeting.

VI. Action Motion to table:
Scott Lee MUSC 170NC
New Course Development - Noncredit NS 300L
MUSC 170NC  Marching Ensemble (non-credit) Motion Seconded
NS 300L Skills Lab 300L Motion Approved
VIl.  Closing Comments Scott Lee Scott said it was a good meeting and thanked

everyone for joining.
Meeting adjourned at 5:11pm.

NEXT MEETING DATE: September 14, 2023




The AP&P Technical Review Workgroup reviewed and evaluated the programs and/or courses
below. When necessary - in cooperation with the faculty responsible for their creation or
revision - corrections and adjustments have been made. We now forward them to AP&P with a
recommendation for approval by the full committee.

Substantial Course Revision

CA 103 Introduction to Computer and Digital Technology
CA 107 Microcomputer Hardware and Software Support
CA 131 Relational Database Management and Design
CA 132 Oracle SQL Database Management

CA 151 Microcomputer Operating System

CA 157 Introduction to Linux

CA 159 SUSE Linux Server Administration

CA 165 Digital Forensics Fundamentals

CA 166 Cloud Security Fundamentals

CA 170 Virtualization and Cloud Essentials

CA171 Introduction to Networking

CA 175 Administering Windows Server

CA 176 Windows Server Networking

CA 179 Cybersecurity Operations-CCNA-Cyberops

CA 182 Network Security

CA 183 Security Countermeasures

CA 185 Network Security - Firewalls and VPNs

CA 221 Computer Concepts & Applications in Business
PSY 102 Introduction to Alcohol and Other Drug Studies
PSY 103 The Physiology and Pharmacology of Psychoactive Drugs
PSY 104 Prevention, Intervention, and Education

PSY 105 Group Leadership and Process

PSY 106 Case Management, Law and Ethics

PSY 107 Chemical Dependency Family Counseling

PSY 108 Introduction to Psychological and Social Services
PSY 109 Directed Field Experience |

PSY 110 Directed Field Experience

SOC 105 The Mexican American in Contemporary Society
SOC 112 American Social Issues: Problems and Challenges
SOC 120 Drugs, Society and Human Behavior

Non-substantial Revisions
PHYS101 Introductory Physics

Program Revisions

Alcohol and Other Drug Studies (AODS)
Computer Networking Cert

Computer Networking Multi-Platform Cert
IT Cybersecurity AS

IT Cybersecurity Cert



ANTELOPE

A VALLEY

Office of the Dean of Enrollment Services
PETITION FOR CREDIT BY EXAMINATION
INFORMATION, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS

INFORMATION:
A currently enrolled student may challenge certain courses offered by the College for any of the following
purposes:

 Satisfying prerequisites.

o Meeting graduation unit requirements.

« Obtaining course credit for equivalent experience or competency.

Students MAY NOT be registered for the course being challenged.

Students may be permitted to obtain credit by examination in selected subjects designated by a division in
which the course is taught. A fee is charged for each examination. Students must be qualified to challenge
a course by examination through satisfaction of prerequisites for the course or previous experience or
training. The grade and credits received after satisfactory completion of examinations will be entered on
the student’s permanent record. The student’s academic record shall be clearly annotated to reflect that
the credit was earned by examination.

The results of the examination will be entered on the student’s record. At the time a request is submitted,
students must indicate whether they wish a letter grade, or a grade of “Pass/No Pass” (if allowed).

One year must elapse before a request for re-examination will be considered.

CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS:
1. Students must be currently enrolled at AVC.

2. Students must submit challenge forms within the first four weeks of the semester.

3. Students challenging a course must complete the examination by Friday of the seventh week of the
semester.

4. Students may challenge a maximum of four courses during their enrollment at AVC.

5. Challenge forms are available only in the fall and spring semesters. Summer forms are available only
with the written permission of the instructor.

6. The units received by examination may not be used to satisfy the college’s residency requirements.

7. Credit received is not applicable for financial aid, veteran’s pay, or athletic eligibility.

-OVER-

Procedures rev. 7/2004, 3/2010 1|Page



ANTELOPE

A VALLEY

Office of Academic Affairs
CREDIT BY EXAMINATION COURSE LIST

PETITION FOR CREDIT BY EXAMINATION
REQUEST PROCEDURE
PROCEDURE:

1. Students requesting credit by examination must be currently registered at AVC and actively
participating in course(s). Students MAY NOT be enrolled in the course they are challenging.

2. Astudent wishing to challenge a course must submit the completed Petition for Credit by
Examination form to Admission and Records within the first four weeks of the semester. The form

shall indicate if the course is to be challenged for grade or “Pass/No Pass”.

3. Students whose form has been approved by Admissions & Records will be required to pay the
current per-unit enrollment fee to the Cashier’s Office.

4. The student then submits the form to the appropriate Division Dean and instructor for approval. Itis
the student’s responsibility to make the necessary arrangements with the instructor.

5. The student should request a copy of the completed Petition for Credit by Examination form from
the Division.

6. The form is forwarded to Admissions & Records by the Division Office with the final grade.
7. The grade will be posted to the record at the end of the semester.

8. The student is notified that a change has been made to their academic record by email.

Procedures rev. 7/2004, 3/2010 2|Page
Fee Correction 3/2007



A

ANTELOPE
VALLEY

Office of Academic Affairs
CREDIT BY EXAMINATION COURSE LIST

ABDY 112 Basic Auto Body Repair
ABDY 122 Basic Automotive Refinishing
ACCT 111 Bookkeeping

ACCT 113 Bookkeeping Il

ACCT 115 Payroll Bookkeeping

ACCT 121 Microcomputer Accounting
ACCT 131 Introduction to Income Tax

ACRV 112 Basic Refrigeration Systems
ACRV 113 Basic Refrigeration Controls
ACRV 122 Residential Air Conditioning Systems
ACRV 123 Residential Air Conditioning Controls

AFAB 110 Intro Struct Blueprint Manufact. Doc
AFAB 130 Aerospace Ethics and Issues
AFAB 210 Aircraft Production Systems

AGRI 102 Plant Pest Control

AGRI 104 Nursery Practices

AGRI 110 Basic Landscape Design

AGRI 112 Plant and Landscape Maintenance
AGRI 132 Turf and Landscape Maintenance
AGRI 134 Plant Identification |

AGRI 153 Landscape Const. — Concrete & Masonry
AGRI 155 Landscape Const. —Wood and Lighting
AGRI 210 Advanced Landscape Design

AGRI 212 Interior Plantscape

AGRI 220 Landscape Irrigation

AGRI 230 Soils and Plant Nutrition

AGRI 234 Plant Identification Il

AGRI 250 Landscape Management

AJ 101 Introduction to Administration of Justice
AJ 102 Criminal Law

AJ 103 Criminal Evidence

AJ 104 Introduction to Corrections

AJ 204 Juvenile Procedures

ASTR 101 Astronomy

ATH 100 Introduction to Athletic Training

Credit by Exam Course List rev. 9/22/2022, AP&P

BUS 101 Introduction to Business
BUS 105 Business Mathematics
BUS 111 Business English

CA 103 Intro to Computers and Digital Technology
CA 111 Word Processing — Microsoft Word

CA 171 Introduction to Networking

CA 175 Administering Windows Server

CA 176 Windows Server Networking

CHIN 101 Elementary Chinese |
CHIN 102 Elementary Chinese 2

DFST 101 American Sign Language |
DFST 102 American Sign Language I

DM 101 Digital Media Arts

DM 103 Graphic Design |

DM 113 Photoshop |

DM 115 Graphic Communication |

ELEC 110 Fundamentals of Electricity
ELEC 115 Electrical Codes and Ordinances
ELEC 130 Alternating Current Theory

ELTE 110 Electronics Mathematics
ELTE 125 Direct Current & Alt Current Principles
ELTE 130 Digital Circuit Analysis

FREN 101 Elementary French 1
FREN 102 Elementary French 2

FTEC 111 Fire Protection Organization

FTEC 112 Fire Prevention Technology

FTEC 113 Fire Protection Equipment and Systems
FTEC 114 Building Construction for Fire Protection
FTEC 115 Fire Behavior and Combustion

3|Page



A

ANTELOPE
VALLEY

Office of Academic Affairs
CREDIT BY EXAMINATION COURSE LIST

GEOG 101 Physical Geography: Earth’s Surface
Landscapes

GEOL 101 Physical Geology

GER 101 Elementary German 1
GER 102 Elementary German 2

HE 101 Health Education

LATN 101 Elementary Latin 1
LATN 102 Elementary Latin 2

MATH 102
MATH 115
MATH 120
MATH 124
MATH 128
MATH 135
MATH 140
MATH 148
MATH 150
MATH 160
MATH 220
MATH 230
MATH 250

Intermediate Algebra

Statistics

Math for Teachers

Finite Math

College Algebra for Liberal Arts
Plane Trigonometry

Precalculus

Calculus for Business and Economics
Calculus and Analytic Geometry
Calculus and Analytic Geometry
Linear Algebra

Intro to Ordinary Differential Equations
Calculus and Analytic Geometry

MGT 101 Management Principles

MGT 105 Elements of Supervision

MGT 115 Human Behavior in Organizations
MGT 121 Human Resources Management

MKTG 101
MKTG 112
MKTG 121

Principles of Marketing
Introduction to Advertising
Salesmanship

MOA 101 Beginning Medical Terminology
MOA 102 Advanced Medical Terminology

Credit by Exam Course List rev. 9/22/2022, AP&P

MUS 111 Fundamentals of Music
MUS 131 Keyboard Skills |

MUS 132 Keyboard Skills Il

MUS 151 Music Theory Il

MUS 153A Musicianship |

MUS 153B Musicianship Il

MUS 231 Piano lll

MUS 251A Music Theory Il

MUS 251B Music Theory IV

MUS 253A Musicianship Il

MUS 253B Musicianship IV

MUS 291 Applied Music

MUS 292 Applied Music Performance

MUSC 112 Commercial Music Theory
MUSC 113 Popular Song Writing
MUSC 133 Studio Music Production |
MUSC 134 Studio Music Production Il
MUSC 143A Live Sound |

MUSC 143B Live Sound Il

MUSC 233 Studio Music Production IlI

NS 101A
NS 102A
NS 103A
NS 200A
NS 201A
NS 202A
NS 203A
NS 204A
NS 205A

Fundamentals of Nursing Science
Maternal and Newborn Nursing
Medical Surgical Nursing |
Nursing Transition
Psychiatric-Mental Health Nursing
Medical Surgical Nursing Il
Pediatric Nursing

Medical Surgical Nursing Ill
Transition to Professional Nursing

0T 101
OT 102
OT 103
0T 121
OT 152

Beginning Computer Keyboarding
Intermediate Computer Keyboarding
Advanced Computer Keyboarding
Spreadsheets for the Office
Beginning Medical Insurance

RE 111
RE 121
RE 141
RE 161

Real Estate Finance
Legal Aspects of Real Estate
Escrow Principles

Property Management
4|Page



ANTELOPE

A VALLEY

Office of Academic Affairs
CREDIT BY EXAMINATION COURSE LIST

SPAN 101 Elementary Spanish 1
SPAN 102 Elementary Spanish 2

VN 109 Fundamentals of Patient care for
Vocational Nurses

VN 110 Self-Care: Fundamentals and
Pharmacology

VN 111 Nursing to Promote Self-Care Agency in the
Child Bearing Family and Pediatric Patient

VN 112 Nursing to Promote Self-Care Agency in the
Adult

VN 113 Nursing Leadership to Promote Self-Care
Agency in the Adult

Credit by Exam Course List rev. 9/22/2022, AP&P

5|Page



v 2023-24 Catalog

Credit for Advanced
Placement Exam (AP)

*AP exams may be used to satisfy AVC General Education requirements: For applicability toward CSU
requirements (major or General Education) or IGETC requirements (major or General Education), please
review the appropriate university catalog or speak with an AVC Counselor. *Successful completion of United
States History and U.S. Government and Politics AP Exam (Score of 3 or higher) does not fully satisfy the
American Institutions requirement. An additional course will be completed at the CSU campus to which the
student transfers. (This information is subject to change. Please check with a counselor for most current

requirements.)

Examination

Art History

Art, Studio (2-D Design, 3-D Design,
Drawing)

Biology
Chemistry
Chinese Language and Culture

Computer Science:
Computer Science A

Computer Science Principles

Economics:
Macroeconomics

Microeconomics

English:
English Language and Composition

English Literature and Composition
Enviromental Science

French Language and Culture
French Literature

German Language and Culture
German Literature

Government & Politics:
United States

Comparative Government

History:
United States

European History

World History

Human Geography

Italian Language and Culture
Japanese Language and Culture
Latin

Mathematics:
Calculus AB

Calculus BC (AB subscore may be
used)

Statistics

Music Theory

Physics 1

Physics 2

Physics C (Mechanics)

Physics C (Electricity & Magnetism)
Psychology

Spanish: Language and Culture

Spanish: Literature and Culture

Score

3,4,5

3,4,5

3,4,5
3,4,5

3,4,5

3,4,5

3,4,5

3,4,5

3,4,5

3,4,5

3,4,5
3,4,5
3,4,5
3,4,5
3,4,5

3,4,5

3,4,5

3,4,5

3,4,5
3,4,5
3,4,5
3,4,5
3,4,5
3,4,5
3,4,5
3,4,5

3,4,5

Credit

3/3

5/5

5/5

3/3

3/3

5/5

5/5

5/5

414

3/3

3/3

3/3

5/5

5/5

5/5

5/4

3/2

5/5

5/5

AVC Course
Equivalency

ART 101/102

Not Applicable

BIOL 101/101L
CHEM 110/120

CHIN 101 /102

Ccs 121

Cs 110

ECON 101

ECON 102

ENGL 101

ENGL 101 /ENGL 102
BIOL 104

FREN 1017102
FREN 201/202

GER 101/102

GER 201/202

POLS 101

POLS 103

HIST 107 / 108

HIST 101/ 102
HIST 104 / 105
GEOG 105
Not applicable
Not applicable

LATN 101/ 102

MATH 150

MATH 150 / 160

MATH 115

MUS 151/251A
PHYS 101
PHYS 102
PHYS 110
PHYS 120

PSY 101

SPAN 101/ 102

SPAN 201 /202

*AVC GE Area
Granted

AVC AREAC

Not applicable

AVC AREAA
AVC AREAA

AVC AREAC

AVC AREA D2

AVC AREA D2

AVC AREAB

AVC AREA B

AVC AREA D1

AVCAREAD1ORC
AVC AREAA
AVC AREAC
AVC AREAC
AVC AREA C

AVC AREAC

AVC AREA B

AVC AREAB

AVC AREAB

AVC AREAB
AVC AREAB
AVC AREAB
AVC AREAC
AVC AREAC

AVC AREAC

AVC AREA D2

AVC AREA D2

AVC AREA D2
AVC AREAC
AVC AREAA
AVC AREAA
AVC AREAA
AVC AREAA
AVC AREA B
AVC AREAC

AVC AREAC



AN =" 2023-24 Catalog

College Level Examination
Program (CLEP)

* Essay may be required for credit at Antelope Valley College. The UC does not grant credit for any CLEP
exams. Some CLEP exams can be used to satisfy CSU General Education Certification. However, the
application of CLEP credit to major requirements can vary from campus to campus. Check the appropriate
catalog and consult a counselor. (This information is subject to change. Please speak with a counselor for the
most current requirements.)

- Credits Awarded .
L Minimum For Credit
Examinations AVC Course
Score . (Semester)
Equivalency
Accounting, Introductory 50 4 ACCT 201
American Government* 50 3 POLS 101
Business Law, Introductory 50 3 BUS 201
Calculus 50 5 MATH 150
. CHEM 110/
Chemistry 50 5/5 120
College Algebra 50 3 MATH 128
College Composition Modular 50 3 ENGL 101
I Fi h, Level 1 FREN 101
College French, Level 1, Second 50 5/5 01/
Semester 102
FREN 201/
College French, Level 2, Fourth Semester 62 5/5 202
College German, Levels 1, Second 50 5/5 GER 101/ 102
Semester
College German, Level 2, Fourth
63 4/4 GER 201/202
Semester
College Spanish, Levels 1 Second SPAN 101/
50 5/5
Semester 102
. SPAN 201/
College Spanish,Level 2, Fourth Semester 66 5/5 202
General Biolo 50 4 BloL101/
o 101L
History of the United States | 50 3 HIST 107
History of the United States Il 50 3 HIST 108
Human Growth Development* 50 3 PSY 235
Infor_mat_lon Systems & Computer 50 3 aIS 141
Applications
Macroeconomics, Principles of 50 3 ECON 101
Microeconomics, Principles of* 50 3 ECON 102
Management, Principles of 50 3 MGT 101
Marketing, Introductory 50 3 MKTG 101
Psychology, General* 50 3 PSY 101
Sociology, Introductory* 50 3 SOC 101
Western Civilization I: 50 3 HIST 101
Western Civilization II: 50 3 HIST 102
Analyzing and Interpreting Literature 50 6 AVC AREAC
Biological 50 3 AVC AREAA
Humanities 50 6 AVC AREAC
Mathematics 50 6 AVC AREA D2
Natural Sciences 50 6 AVC AREAA

Social Sciences & History 50 6 AVC AREAB



IB Exam Minimum | AVC Units CSU GE | CSU GE | Minimum | IGETC IGETC
Score for | GE toward Area Units Score for | Area Units
AVC & Area AVC IGETC
Csu Degree

IB Biology HL 5 A 3 B2 3 5 5B(no |3
lab)

IB Chemistry HL 5 A 3 B1 3 5 5A(no |3
lab)

IB Economics HL | 5 B 3 D 3 5 4 3

IB Geography HL | 5 B 3 D 3 5 4 3

IB History (any B or C2orD 5 3Bor4

region) HL C

IB History (U.S.) |5 Bor |3 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

HL C

IB Language A— | 4 C 3 C2 3 5 3Band | 3

Literature (any 6A

language except

English) HL

IB Language A— | 4 C 3 C2 3 5 3Band | 3

Language & 6A

Literature (any

language except

English) HL

IB Language B 4 C 3 N/A N/A 5 6A 3

(any language)

HL

IB Mathematics 4 D2 3 B4 3 5 2A 3

(Analysis &

Approaches) HL

IB Physics HL 5 A 3 B1 3 5 5A(no |3
lab)

IB Psychology HL | 5 B 3 D 3 5 4 3

IB Theatre HL 4 C 3 C1 3 5 N/A N/A




Last

Discipline C-ID # Descriptor AVC Course Status Updated
ACCOUNTING ACCT 110 __ Financial Accounting ACCT 201 Approved
ACCT 120 Managerial Accounting ACCT 205 Approved
ADDICTION STUDIES - CCC ADS 110 X  Introduction to Addiction Studies PSY 102 Expired 9/1/2020
ADS 120 X  Basic Counseling Skills PSY 107 Not Approved 7/2/2020
Group Process and Group
ADS 130 X  Leadership PSY 105 Approved
Pharmacology of Alcohol and Other
ADS 140 X  Drugs PSY 103 Approved
Prevention, Intervention, and
ADS 150 X  Recovery PSY 104 Approved
ADS 160 X  Law and Ethics PSY 106 Not Approved 71712020
ADS 170 X  Case Management NONE
ADS 180 X  Family and Addiction NONE
ADS 190 X  Co-occuring Disorders NONE
ADS 195 X  Diverse Populations NONE
Field Work/Internship in Addiction
ADS 200 X  Studies PSY 110 Not Approved 71712020
Field Work/Internship in Addiction
ADS 200 X  Studies PSY 109 Not Approved 71712020
ADS 210 X  Addiction Studies Internship Seminar PSY 108 Not Approved 71712020
ADMINISTRATION OF
JUSTICE AJ 110 Introduction to Criminal Justice AJ 101 Approved
AJ 120 Concepts of Criminal Law AJ 102 Approved
AJ 122 Criminal Court Process NONE
AJ 124 Legal Aspects of Evidence AJ 103 Approved
AJ 140 Criminal Investigation AJ 205 Approved
AJ 150 Introduction to Forensics AJ 208 Approved
AJ 160 Community and the Justice System  AJ 201 Approved
AJ 200 Introduction to Corrections AJ 104 Approved
AJ 220 Juvenile Procedures AJ 204 Approved
AG-EH 108
AGRICULTURE 108 L Plant Materials and Usage | AGRI 134 Approved



Last

Discipline C-ID # Descriptor AVC Course Status Updated
AG-EH 112
109 L Plant Materials and Usage Il AGRI 234 Approved
AG-EH 104 L Introduction to Environmental
AGRICULTURE - CCC X Horticulture - Lab NONE
Introduction to Environmental
AG-EH 104 X Horticulture NONE
Integrated Pest Management in
AG-EH 120 X Environmental Horticulture NONE
AG-EH 108 X Landscape Maintenance NONE
AG-EH 130 Introduction to Tree Care and Urban
000 X Forestry NONE
Landscape Construction and
AG-EH 132 X Insallation NONE
AG-EH 144 X Landscape Irrigation NONE
ALTERNATIVE FUELS and
ADVANCED
TRANSPORTATION Introduction to Hybrid and Electric
TECHNOLOGY -CCC ALTF 100 X Vehicle Technology NONE
Introduction to Biological
ANTHROPOLOGY ANTH 110 Anthropology ANTH 101 Approved
Introduction to Biological
ANTH 110 Anthropology ANTH 101H Approved
ANTH 115 L Biological Anthropology Laboratory = ANTH 101L Approved
ANTH 120 Introduction to Cultural Anthropology ANTH 102 Approved
Introduction to Linguistic
ANTH 130 Anthropology NONE
ANTH 150 Introduction to Archaeology ANTH 140 Approved
ART HISTORY ARTH 100 Understanding Art ART 100 Approved
Survey of Western Art from
ARTH 110 Prehistory through the Middle Ages  ART 101 Approved
Survey of Western Art from
ARTH 110 Prehistory through the Middle Ages  ART 101H Approved



Last

Discipline C-ID # Descriptor AVC Course Status Updated
Survey of Western Art from
ARTH 120 Renaissance to Contemporary ART 102 CONDITIONAL 9/1/2024
ARTH 130 Survey of Asian Art ART 106 Approved
Arts of Africa, Oceania, and
ARTH 140 Indigenous North America ART 103 Approved
ARTH 145 Art of the Ancient Americas NONE
ARTH 150 Survey of Modern Art ART 104 Approved
STUDIO ARTS ARTS 100 2-D Foundations ART 145 Approved
ARTS 101 3-D Foundations ART 150 Approved
ARTS 110 Fundamentals of Drawing ART 110 Approved
ARTS 200 Figure Drawing ART 216 Approved
ARTS 205 Intermediate Drawing ART 210 Approved
ARTS 205 Intermediate Drawing ART 170 Approved
ARTS 210 Introduction to Painting ART 113 Approved
ARTS 220 Introduction to Printmaking ART 120 In Progress 6/11/2023
ARTS 250 Introduction to Digital Art ART 121 Re-Submitted 6/14/2023
AUTOMOTIVE Introduction to Automotive
TECHNOLOGY -CCC AUTO 110 X Technology NONE
Automatic Transmissions and
AUTO 120 X Transaxles NONE
Automotive Manual Transmissions
AUTO 130 X and Drive Train Systems NONE
Automotive Suspension and Steering
AUTO 140 X Systems NONE
AUTO 150 X Automotive Braking Systems NONE
Automotive Heating, Ventilation and
AUTO 170 X Air Conditioning NONE
BIOLOGY BIOL 110 B  Human Anatomy with Lab BIOL 201 Approved
Human Anatomy and Physiology with
BIOL115S Lab BIOL 201 & 202 Submitted 6/16/2023
BIOL 120 B  Human Physiology with Lab BIOL 202 Approved
Organismal Biology, Ecology and
BIOL 130 S  Evolution NONE



Last

Discipline C-ID # Descriptor AVC Course Status Updated
BIOL 135S Biology Sequence for Majors BIOL 110 & 120 Submitted 6/16/2023
BIOL 140 Organismal Biology BIOL 120 Approved

Zoology/Animal Diversity and
BIOL 150 Evolution NONE
BIOL 155 Botany/Plant Diversity and Ecology = BIOL 103 Submitted 6/14/2023
BIOL 190 Cell and Molecular Biology BIOL 110 Approved

BUSINESS BUS 110 Introduction to Business BUS 101 Approved
BUS 115 Business Communication BUS 113 Approved
BUS 120 Legal Environment of Business NONE
BUS 125 Buisness Law Honors BUS 201H
BUS 125 Business Law BUS 201 Approved

Business Information Systems, NOT
BUS 140 Computer Information Systems CS 100 APPROVED 6/1/2023
Business Information Systems,
BUS 140 Computer Information Systems CIS 101 Approved
Business Information Systems,
BUS 140 Computer Information Systems CA 103 Approved
Business Information Systems,
BUS 140 Computer Information Systems CA 221 Approved
CHEMISTRY CHEM 100  Chemistry and Society NONE
CHEM 101 Introduction to Chemistry CHEM 101 Approved
Introduction to Organic and
CHEM 102 Biochemistry CHEM 102 Approved
CHEM 105  Environmental Chemistry NONE
CHEM 106 B Environmental Chemistry, with Lab  NONE
General Chemistry for Science
CHEM 110  Majors |, with Lab CHEM 110 Approved
General Chemistry for Science
CHEM 120 S Majors Sequence A CHEM 110 + CHEM 120 Approved
CHEM 140  Survey of Chemistry and Physics NONE
Organic Chemistry for Science
CHEM 150 Maijors |, with Lab CHEM 210 Approved



Last

Discipline C-ID # Descriptor AVC Course Status Updated
Organic Chemistry for Science
CHEM 160 S Majors Sequence A CHEM 210 + CHEM 220 Approved
CHILD DEVELOPMENT CDEV 100 Child Growth and Development CFE 102 Approved
CDEV 110 Child Family and Community CFE 103 Approved
COMMERCIAL MUSIC - CCC CMUS 100 X Introduction to Music Technology NONE
CMUS 110 X Electronic Music | NONE
CMUS 120 X Live Sound | NONE
CMUS 130 X Recording | NONE
CMUS 140 X Music Business MUSC 104 Approved
CMUS 150 X Songwriting NONE
COMMUNICATION STUDIES COMM 110  Public Speaking COMM 101 Approved
COMM 110  Public Speaking COMM 101H Re-Submit: IP 6/8/2023
COMM 110  Public Speaking COMM 201 In Progress 6/8/2023
COMM 115 Survey of Human Communication COMM 103 Approved
Argumentation or Argumentation and
COMM 120 Debate COMM 115 Approved
COMM 130 Interpersonal Communication COMM 107 Approved
COMM 140  Small Group Communication COMM 109 Approved
COMM 150 Intercultural Communication COMM 219 Approved
COMM 160 B Forensics (Speech & Debate) COMM 216 Approved
COMM 170  Oral Interpretation of Literature COMM 112 Approved
Introduction to Communication
Studies or Introduction to
COMM 180 Communication Theory COMM 103 Approved
COMM 190 Introduction to Persuasion COMM 110 Approved
Introduction to Programming
COMPUTER SCIENCE COMP 112  Concepts and Methodologies CIS 101 Not Approved 3/16/2021
Introduction to Programming
COMP 112  Concepts and Methodologies CS 110 Approved
Programming Concepts and
COMP 122  Methodology | CIS 111 Approved



Last

Discipline C-ID # Descriptor AVC Course Status Updated
Programming Concepts and
COMP 122  Methodology | CS 120 Approved
Programming Concepts and
COMP 122  Methodology | CS 121 Approved
Programming Concepts and
COMP 122  Methodology | CS 122 Approved
Programming Concepts and
COMP 122  Methodology | CS 123 Approved
Programming Concepts and
COMP 132  Methodology I CIS 113 Approved
Programming Concepts and
COMP 132  Methodology I CS 130 Approved
Programming Concepts and
COMP 132  Methodology I CS 131 Approved
Programming Concepts and
COMP 132  Methodology I CS 132 Approved
Computer Architecture and
COMP 142  Organization CIS 123 Approved
Computer Architecture and
COMP 142  Organization CS 140 Approved
COMP 152  Discrete Structures CIsS 121 Approved
COMP 152  Discrete Structures CS 150 Approved
DIGITAL MEDIA - CCC DMGR 100 X Introduction to Digital Media NONE
Introduction to Digital Design
DMGR 110 X Principles NONE
DMGR 120 X Introduction to Social Media NONE
DMGR 130 X Digital Media Business Basics NONE
EARLY CHILDHOOD Principles & Practices of Teaching
EDUCATION ECE 120 Young Children CFE 101 Approved
ECE 130 Introduction to Curriculum CFE 105 Approved
ECE 200 Observation and Assessment CFE 201 Approved
Practicum in Early Childhood
ECE 210 Education CFE 202 Approved



Last

Discipline C-ID # Descriptor AVC Course Status Updated
ECE 220 Health, Safety and Nutrition CFE 211 Approved
ECE 230 Teaching in a Diverse Society CFE 116 Approved
ECONOMICS ECON 201 Principles of Microeconomics ECON 102 Approved
ECON 201 Principles of Microeconomics ECON 102H Approved
ECON 202 Principles of Macroeconomics ECON 101 Approved
ECON 202 Principles of Macroeconomics ECON 101H Approved
Introduction to Elementary Classroom
EDUCATION EDUC 200  Teaching ED 140 Submitted 6/14/2023
ELECTRONICS - CCC EET 100 X  Basic Electronics (DC) ELTE 125 Approved
EET 105 X  Basic Electronics (AC) ELTE 125 Approved
EET 130 X Digital Fundamentals ELTE 130 Approved
EET 140 X  Programmable Logic Controllers ELTE 180 Approved
EET 142X  Computer Integrated Manufacturing ELTE 180 Approved
Advanced Programmable Logic
EET 144 X Controllers ELTE 180 Approved
EET 150 X Instrumentation and Process Control ELTE 180 Approved
EET 155 X  Electric Motors - Controls ELEC 160 Approved
ENGINEERING ENGR 110 Introduction to Engineering ENGR 110 Approved
Introduction to Programming
ENGR 120  Concepts and Methodologies NONE
ENGR 130 Statics ENGR 210 Approved
ENGR 140 Materials Science and Engineering ENGR 130 Approved
ENGR 140 B Materials Science and Engineering ENGR 130 Approved
Materials Science and Engineering
ENGR140L Lab ENGR 130L Approved
ENGR 150 Engineering Graphics ENGR 140 Approved
ENGR 180 Surveying NONE
Programming and Problem-Solving in
ENGR 220 MATLAB ENGR 125 Approved
ENGR 230 Dynamics ENGR 215 Approved
ENGR 240  Strength of Materials ENGR 220 Approved



Last

Discipline C-ID # Descriptor AVC Course Status Updated
ENGR 220 + ENGR
ENGR 240  Strength of Materials 220L + ENGR 220PS Approved
ENGR 260  Circuit Analysis ENGR 230 Approved
ENGR 260 L Circuit Analysis Lab ENGR 230 Approved
ENGLISH ENGL 100 College Composition ENGL 101 Approved
ENGL 100 College Composition ENGL 101H CONDITIONAL 2/1/2024
ENGL 100 College Composition ENGL 101SL Approved
Argumentative Writing and Critical
ENGL 105 Thinking ENGL 103 Approved
Argumentative Writing and Critical
ENGL 105 Thinking ENGL 103H Approved
Argumentative Writing and Critical
ENGL 110 Thinking through Literature NONE
ENGL 120 Introduction to Literature ENGL 102 Approved
ENGL 120 Introduction to Literature ENGL 102H Approved
ENGL 130 Survey of American Literature 1 ENGL 221 Approved
ENGL 135 Survey of American Literature 2 ENGL 222 Approved
ENGL 140 Survey of World Literature 1 ENGL 230 Approved
ENGL 140 Survey of World Literature 1 ENGL 230 Approved
ENGL 140 Survey of World Literature 1 ENGL 230H Approved
ENGL 145 Survey of World Literature 2 ENGL 231 Approved
ENGL 145 Survey of World Literature 2 ENGL 231 Approved
ENGL 150 Survey of Literature in English 1 NONE
ENGL 152 Survey of Literature in English 2 NONE
ENGL 155 Survey of Literature in English 3 NONE
ENGL 160 Survey of British Literature 1 ENGL 225 Approved
ENGL 165 Survey of British Literature 2 ENGL 226 + ENGL 227 Approved
ENGL 180 Children's Literature NONE
ENGL 200 Introduction ot Creative Writing NONE
Introduction to Environmental
ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCE ENVS 100 Science BIOL 104 In Progress 7/19/2021
FILM, TELEVISION AND
ELECTRONIC MEDIA FTVE 100 Introduction to Electronic Media NONE



Last

Discipline C-ID # Descriptor AVC Course Status Updated
Introduction to Media Aesthetics and
FTVE 105 Cinematic Arts FTV 101 Submitted 2/3/2023
FTVE 110 Introduction to Media Writing FTV 134 Submitted 2/3/2023
FTVE 120 Beginning Audio Production FTV 241 Submitted 2/3/2023
FTVE 125 Beginning Radio Production NONE
FTVE 130 Beginning Single Camera Production FTV 121 Submitted 2/22/2021
FTVE 135 Beginning TV Studio Production NONE
FTVE 150 Beginning Motion Picture Production FTV 244 Approved
FIRE TECHNOLOGY -CCC FIRE 100 X Principles of Emergency Services FTEC 111 Approved
FIRE 110 X  Fire Prevention FTEC 112 Approved
FIRE 120 X  Fire Protection Systems FTEC 113 Approved
Building Construction for Fire
FIRE 130 X  Protection FTEC 212 Approved
FIRE 140 X  Fire Behavior and Combustion FTEC 211 Approved
Principles of Fire and Emergency
FIRE 150 X  Services Safety and Survival NONE
FIRE 160 X Firefighting Strategies & Tactics NONE
Human Resources Management for
FIRE 200 X Company Offers NONE
General Administrative Functions for
FIRE 210 X Company Officers NONE
Fire Inspections and Investigations
FIRE 220 X  for Company Officers NONE
All Risk Command for Company
FIRE 230 X  Officers NONE
Introduction to the Incident Comment
FIRE 231 X  System NONE
Hazardous Materials Incident
FIRE 232 X Commander NONE
Wildland Incident Operations for
FIRE 240 X Company Officers NONE



Last

Discipline C-ID # Descriptor AVC Course Status Updated
FIRE 241 X Intermediate Fire Behavior FTW 222 Approved
FIRE 250 X Instructional Methodology NONE
FIRE 251 X  Ethical Leadership NONE
GEOGRAPHY GEOG 110 Introduction to Physical Geography = GEOG 101 Approved
GEOG 111 Physical Geography, Laboratory GEOG 101L Approved
Introduction to Physical Geography,
GEOG 115  with Lab NONE
GEOG 120  Introduction to Human Geography GEOG 105 Approved
GEOG 125  World Regional Geography GEOG 110 Approved
GEOG 130 Introduction to Weather and Climate GEOG 102 Approved
GEOG 140  California Geography GEOG 106 Approved
GEOG 150  Map Interpretation and Analysis GEOG 201 Approved
Introduction to Geographic
Information Systems and
GEOG 155  Techniques, with Lab GEOG 205 Approved
GEOG 160 Regional Field Studies GEOG 299 Approved
GEOLOGY GEOL 100 Physical Geology GEOL 101 Approved
GEOL 100 Physical Geology GEOL 101H Approved
GEOL 100 L Physical Geology Laboratory GEOL 101L Approved
GEOL 101 Physical Geology with Lab NONE
GEOL 110 Historical Geology GEOL 102 Approved
GEOL 110 L Historical Geology Laboratory GEOL 102L Approved
GEOL 111 Historical Geology with Lab NONE
GEOL 120 Earth Science NONE
GEOL 120 L Earth Science Laboratory NONE
GEOL 121 Earth Science with Lab ERSC 101
GEOL 130 Environmental Geology NONE
GEOL 130 L Environmental Geology Laboratory = NONE
GEOL 131 Environmental Geology with Lab NONE
GEOL 200 Geology of California NONE
GEOL 280 Mineralogy NONE
GLOBAL STUDIES - AOE GLST 101 Introduction to Global Studies NONE
GLST 102 Global Issues NONE



Last

Discipline C-ID # Descriptor AVC Course Status Updated
HISTORY HIST 130 United States History to 1877 HIST 107 Approved
HIST 130 United States History to 1877 HIST 107H Submitted
HIST 140 United States History from 1865 HIST 108 Approved
HIST 150 World History to 1500 HIST 104 Approved
HIST 160 World History since 1500 HIST 105 Approved
HIST 170 Western Civilization | HIST 101 Approved
HIST 180 Western Civilization |l HIST 102 Approved
INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY AND Information & Communication
INFORMATION SYSTEMS ITIS 110 Technology Essentials CA 107 Approved
Business Information Systems,
ITIS 120 Computer Information Systems CA 221 Approved
Introduction to Programming
ITIS 130 Concepts and Methodologies NONE
Introduction to Systems Analysis and
ITIS 140 Design NONE
ITIS 150 Computer Network Fundamentals CA 171 Approved
ITIS 151 Routing and Switching Essentials NONE
ITIS 155 Systems and Network Administration CA 159 Approved
Introduction to Inforamtion Systems
ITIS 160 Security NONE
Introduction to Cybersecurity: Ethical
ITIS 164 Hacking CA 183 Approved
ITIS 165 Digital Forensics Fundamentals NONE
Introduction to Database
ITIS 180 Management Systems CA 131 Not Approved 9/22/2022
JOURNALISM JOUR 100 Introduction to Mass Communications COMM 105 Approved
Introduction to Reporting and
JOUR 110 Newswriting JOUR 121 Approved
JOUR 120 Multimedia Reporting NONE



Last

Discipline C-ID # Descriptor AVC Course Status Updated
Lower Division Student Media
JOUR 130 Practicum | NONE
Lower Division Student Media
JOUR 131 Practicum Il NONE
JOUR 150 Introduction to Public Relations COMM 215 In Progress 5/13/2019
JOUR 160 Intoduction to Photojournalism NONE
Introduction to Visual
JOUR 170 Communications NONE
JOUR 210 Intermediate Reporting/Newswriting JOUR 123 Expired 5/13/2019
KINESIOLOGY KIN 100 Introduction to Kinesiology KINT 100 Approved
KIN 100 Introduction to Kinesiology KINT 100 Approved
KIN 101 First Aid and CPR HE 100 Approved
LAW, PUBLIC POLICY, AND
SOCIETY LPPS 110 Introduction to Law and Society POLS 203 In Progress 6/9/2022
LPPS 120 Ethical Reasoning/Ethics in Practice NONE
MATHEMATICS MATH 110 Introduction to Statistics MATH 115 Approved
MATH 110 Introduction to Statistics MATH 115H Approved
MATH 110 Introduction to Statistics MATH 116 Re-Submitted 7/17/2021
Mathematical Concepts for
Elementary School Teachers -
MATH 120 Number Systems MATH 120 Approved
MATH 130 Finite Mathematics MATH 124 Approved
MATH 140 Business Calculus MATH 148 Approved
MATH 150 College Algebra for Liberal Arts MATH 128 Approved
MATH 151 College Algebra for STEM NONE
MATH 155 Precalculus MATH 140 Approved
MATH 160 Discrete Math NONE
Single Variable Calculus | Early
MATH 210  Transcendentals MATH 150 In Progress 7/24/2021
Single Variable Calculus | Early
MATH 210 Transcendentals MATH 150H Submitted 8/24/2022
Single Variable Calculus Il Early
MATH 220 Transcendentals MATH 160 Approved



Last

Discipline C-ID # Descriptor AVC Course Status Updated
MATH 230 Multivariable Calculus MATH 250 Approved
MATH 240 Ordinary Differential Equations MATH 230 Approved
MATH 250 Introduction to Linear Algebra MATH 220 Approved

Survey of Differential Equiations and
MATH 260 Linear Algebra NONE
MATH 851 Trigonometry MATH 135 Submitted 5/24/2022
MATH 900 S Single Variable Calculus Sequence  MATH 150 + MATH 160 Approved
Differential Equations and Linear
MATH 910 S Algebra NONE

MUSIC MUS 100 Music Appreciation MUS 101 Approved
MUS 100 Music Appreciation MUS 101H Approved
MUS 105 Music History |, Antiquity to 1750 NONE
MUS 106 Music History II, 1750-Present NONE
MUS 110 Music Fundamentals MUS 111 Approved
MUS 120 Music Theory | NONE
MUS 125 Musicianship | MUS 153A Approved
MUS 130 Music Theory Il MUS 151 Approved
MUS 135 Musicianship Il MUS 153B Approved
MUS 140 Music Theory Il MUS 251A Approved
MUS 145 Musicianship Il MUS 253A Approved
MUS 150 Music Theory IV MUS 251B Approved
MUS 155 Musicianship IV MUS 253B Approved
MUS 160 Applied Music MUS 291 + MUS 292 Approved
MUS 170 Piano | MUS 255A Approved
MUS 171 000 Piano Il MUS 255B Approved
MUS 172 Piano Il NONE
MUS 180 Major Ensemble MUS 160 Approved
MUS 180 Major Ensemble MUS 165 Submitted 6/16/2023
MUS 180 Major Ensemble MUS 166 Approved
MUS 180 Major Ensemble MUS 167 Approved
MUS 180 Major Ensemble MUS 169 Approved



Last

Discipline C-ID # Descriptor AVC Course Status Updated
MUS 180 Major Ensemble MUS 181 Approved
MUS 180 Major Ensemble MUS 185 Approved
MUS 180 Major Ensemble MUS 260 Approved
MUS 180 Major Ensemble MUS 266 Approved
MUS 180 Major Ensemble MUSC 173 Approved
MUS 180 Major Ensemble MUSC 273 Approved
MUS 180 Major Ensemble MUSC 274 Approved
MUS 180 Major Ensemble MUSC 170A EXPIRES 12/31/2023
MUS 185 Specialized Ensemble MUSC 223 Expired 9/1/2019
MUS 185 Specialized Ensemble MUSC 222 Approved
MUS 185 Specialized Ensemble MUS 170 Approved
MUS 185 Specialized Ensemble MUS 170A Approved
MUS 185 Specialized Ensemble MUS 171 Approved
MUS 185 Specialized Ensemble MUS 270 Approved
MUS 185 Specialized Ensemble MUSC 220A Approved
MUS 185 Specialized Ensemble MUSC 220B Approved
MUS 185 Specialized Ensemble MUSC 220C Approved
MUS 185 Specialized Ensemble MUSC 124 Approved
MUS 185 Specialized Ensemble MUSC 124A Approved
MUS 185 Specialized Ensemble MUSC 124B Approved
MUS 185 Specialized Ensemble MUSC 124C Approved
MUS 185 Specialized Ensemble MUSC 175 Approved
MUS 185 Specialized Ensemble MUSC 175A Approved
MUS 185 Specialized Ensemble MUSC 175B Approved
MUS 185 Specialized Ensemble MUSC 175C Approved

NUTRITION/DIETETICS NUTR 110 Introduction to Nutrition Science NF 100 Approved
NUTR 120 Principles of Foods with Lab NF 103 Approved

OFFICE

TECHNOLOGY/BUSINESS

INFORMATION WORKER - Introduction to Business Information

CCC BSOT 100 X Workers NONE
BSOT 105 X Computer Literacy NONE
BSOT 106 X MS Outlook NONE



Last

Discipline C-ID # Descriptor AVC Course Status Updated
BSOT 110 X Keyboarding | NONE
BSOT 111 X MS Word | NONE
BSOT 112 X MS Excel | NONE
BSOT 113 X MS Access | NONE
BSOT 114 X MS PowerPoint | NONE
Practical Math for Business and
BSOT 115 X Consumers NONE
BSOT 120 X Keyboarding Il NONE
BSOT 121 X MS Word Il NONE
BSOT 122 X MS Excel Il NONE
BSOT 123 X MS Access |l NONE
BSOT 124 X MS PowerPoint NONE
BSOT 125 X Adobe Acrobat NONE
BSOT 126 X Workplace Communication NONE
BSOT 127 X Introduction to Accounting NONE
BSOT 130 X Keyboarding I NONE
BSOT 131 X MS Word Il NONE
BSOT 132 X MS Excel lll NONE
BSOT 133 X MS Access |l NONE
BSOT 150 X Business Information Professional NONE
PUBLIC HEALTH SCIENCE PHS 100 Personal Health and Wellness HE 101 CONDITIONAL 2/1/2024
PHILOSOPHY PHIL 100 Introduction to Philosophy PHIL 106 Approved
PHIL 110 Introduction to Logic PHIL 110 Approved
PHIL 120 Introduction to Ethics PHIL 105 Approved
PHIL 120 Introduction to Ethics PHIL 105H Re-Submitted 8/18/2023
PHIL 130 History of Ancient Philosophy NONE
PHIL 140 History of Modern Philosophy NONE
PHIL 210 Symbolic Logic NONE
Algebra/Trigonometry-Based
PHYSICS PHYS 100 S Physics: AB PHYS 101 + PHYS 102 Approved
Algebra/Trigonometry-Based Physics
PHYS 105 A PHYS 101 Approved



Last

Discipline C-ID # Descriptor AVC Course Status Updated
Algebra/Trigonometry-Based Physics
PHYS 110 B PHYS 102 Approved
PHYS 140 Survey of Chemistry and Physics PSCI 101 Expired 2/2/2022
Calculus-Based Physics for
PHYS 200 S Scientists and Engineers: ABC NONE
Calculus-Based Physics for
PHYS 205 Scientists and Engineers: A PHYS 110 Approved
Calculus-Based Physics for
PHYS 210 Scientists and Engineers: B PHYS 120 Approved
Calculus-Based Physics for
PHYS 215 Scientists and Engineers: C PHYS 211 Approved
Introduction to American Government
POLITICAL SCIENCE POLS 110 and Politics POLS 101 Approved
Introduction to American Government
POLS 110 and Politics POLS 101H Approved
Introduction to Political Theory and
POLS 120 Thought POLS 200 Approved
Introduction to Comparative
POLS 130 Government and Politics POLS 103 Approved
POLS 140 Introduction to International Relations POLS 201 Approved
POLS 150 Introduction to Political Science NONE
Introduction to Political Science
POLS 160 Research Methods NONE
PSYCHOLOGY PSY 110 Introductory Psychology PSY 101 Approved
PSY 110 Introductory Psychology PSY 101H Approved
Psychology of Personal and Social
PSY 115 Adjustment PSY 233 Approved
PSY 120 Introduction to Abnormal Psychology PSY 234 Approved
PSY 130 Introduction to Human Sexuality PSY 212 Approved
PSY 150 Introduction to Biological Psychology PSY 201 Approved



Last

Discipline C-ID # Descriptor AVC Course Status Updated
PSY 170 Introduction to Social Psychology PSY 230 Approved
PSY 180 Introduction to Lifespan Psychology PSY 236 Approved
Introduction to Research Methods in
PSY 200 Psychology PSY 200 Approved
Introduction to Research Methods in
PSY 205B  Psychology (with Lab) NONE
Public Health Science PHS 100 Personal Health and Wellness NONE
PHS 101 Introduction to Public Health NONE
PHS 102 Health and Social Justice NONE
PHS 103 Drugs, Health, and Society NONE
Social Justice Studies - AOE SJS 110 Introduction to Social Justice NONE
SJS 120 Introduction to Women's Studies NONE
SJS 130 Introduction to LGBTQ Studies NONE
SOCIAL WORK AND HUMAN Introduction to Social Work and
SERVICES SWHS 110  Human Services PSY 108 Submitted 5/24/2022
Social Work and Human Services
SWHS 120A Seminar (SWHS 120A) PSY 109 Submitted 7/18/2022
Social Work and Human Services
SWHS 120B Fieldwork (SWHS 120B) PSY 110 Submitted 7/18/2022
SOCIOLOGY SOCI 110 Introduction to Sociology SOC 101 Approved
SOCI 110 Introduction to Sociology SOC 101H Approved
SOCI 115 Social Problems SOC 112 Approved
SOCI 120 Introduction to Research Methods SOC 200 Approved
SOCI 125 Introduction to Statistics in Sociology NONE
SOCI 130 Introduction to Marriage and Family SOC 115 Approved
SOCI 140 Introduction to Gender SOC 116 Approved
SOCI 150 Introduction to Race and Ethnicity SOC 110 Approved
SOCI 160 Introduction to Crime AJ 206 Approved
SPANISH SPAN 100 Elementary Spanish | SPAN 101 Approved
SPAN 110 Elementary Spanish Il SPAN 102 Approved
SPAN 200 Intermediate Spanish | SPAN 201 Approved



Last

Discipline C-ID # Descriptor AVC Course Status Updated
SPAN 210 Intermediate Spanish Il SPAN 202 Approved
SPAN 220 Spanish for Heritage Speakers | SPAN 110SS Approved
SPAN 230 Spanish for Heritage Speakers Il SPAN 210SS Approved
THEATRE THTR 111 Introduction to Theatre THA 101 Approved
THTR 111 Introduction to Theatre THA 101H Submitted 8/24/2022
THTR 112 Theatre Appreciation THA 101 Approved
THTR 113 Theatre History | THA 111 In Progress 2/27/2022
THTR 113 Theatre History | THA 239 In Progress 2/21/2022
THTR 114 Script Analysis THA 225 Approved
THTR 114 Script Analysis THA 240 Submitted 3/24/2022
THTR 151 Acting | THA 110 Approved
THTR 152 Acting Il THA 125 Approved
THTR 152 Acting Il THA 215 In Progress 2/21/2022
THTR 171 Stagecraft THA 102 Approved
Introduction to Design or Introduction
THTR 172 to Theater Design NONE
Introduction to Stage Lighting or
THTR 173 Lighting Design Fundamentals THA 103 Approved
Introduction to Stage Costume or
THTR 174 Fundamentals of Costume Design THA 104 Approved
Introduction to Stage Makeup or
THTR 175 Stage Makeup THA 133 Approved
Rehearsal and Performance in
THTR 191 Production THA 116A Approved
Rehearsal and Performance in
THTR 191 Production THA 115B Approved
Rehearsal and Performance in
THTR 191 Production THA 115A Approved
Rehearsal and Performance in
THTR 191 Production THA 116B Approved
Rehearsal and Performance in
THTR 191 Production THA 120A Approved



Last

Discipline C-ID # Descriptor AVC Course Status Updated
Rehearsal and Performance in
THTR 191 Production THA 118B Approved
Rehearsal and Performance in
THTR 191 Production THA 117A Approved
Rehearsal and Performance in
THTR 191 Production THA 117B Approved
Rehearsal and Performance in
THTR 191 Production THA 118A Approved
Rehearsal and Performance: New
THTR 191 Works and One Acts THA 119A Submitted 7/13/2021
Rehearsal and Performance: New
THTR 191 Works and One Acts THA 119B Submitted 7/13/2021
Rehearsal and Performance in
THTR 191 Production THA 120D Approved
Rehearsal and Performance in
THTR 191 Production THA 120C Approved
Rehearsal and Performance in
THTR 191 Production THA 120B Approved
THTR 192 Technical Theatre in Production THA 121B Approved
THTR 192 Technical Theatre in Production THA 121A Approved
WATER AND WASTEWATER
TECHNOLOGY - CCC WWTR 100 X Water and Wastewater Mathematics | NONE
WWTR 110 X Wastewater Treatment | NONE
WWTR 120 X Wastewater Treatment I| NONE
WWTR 130 X Water Distribution Operator | NONE
WWTR 140 X Water Distribution Operator Il NONE
WWTR 150 X Water Treatment | NONE



Last

Discipline C-ID # Descriptor AVC Course Status Updated
WWTR 160 X Water Treatment Il NONE
WELDING TECHNOLOGY - Introduction to Shielded Metal Arc
CccC WELD 101 X Welding (SMAW) WELD 120 Approved
Introduction to Gas Metal Arc
WELD 102 X Welding (GMAW) WELD 145 Not Approved 12/9/2021
Introduction to Flux Cored Arc
WELD 103 X Welding (FCAW) WELD 145 Expired 2/1/2023
Introduction to Gas Tungsten Arc
WELD 104 X Welding (GTAW) WELD 145 Not Approved 12/9/2021
Printreading and Welding Symbol
WELD 110 X Interpretation WELD 230 Expired 2/1/2023
Welding Inspection and Testing
WELD 111 X Principles WELD 260 Not Approved 10/26/2021
WELD 112 X Welding Metallurgy NONE
WELD 113 X Thermal Cutting Processes WELD 110 Not Approved 12/9/2021
WELD 114 X Introduction to Metal Fabrication WELD 240 Not Approved 10/22/2021



UCTCA 2023 & 2024

Submitted for Fall 2023 [Reason/Status
COMM 201 New

CS 100 APPROVED
CS 110 APPROVED
CS 120 APPROVED
Cs 121 APPROVED
CS 122 APPROVED
CS 123 APPROVED
CS 130 APPROVED
Cs 131 APPROVED
CS 132 APPROVED
CS 140 APPROVED
CS 150 APPROVED
CS 230 APPROVED
CsS 231 APPROVED
ENGR 185 Update
ETHN 101 New

ETHN 102 New

ETHN 103 New

FTV 103 New

FTV 121 New

HE 110 New

KINF 170 New

KINF 171 New

KINF 172 New

KINF 173 New

KINF 270 New

KINF 272 New

MATH 103 New

MATH 131 New

MATH 148 Update
MATH 150 Update




UCTCA 2023 & 2024

Submitted for Fall 2024 |[Reason/Status
ANTH 101H APPROVED
ANTH 112H New

ART 101H APPROVED
ART 102H New

ASTR 101H APPROVED
BIOL 104H APPROVED
BUS 201H New

CHEM 110H New
COMM 101H New

ECON 101H APPROVED
ECON 102H APPROVED
ENGL 101H New

ENGL 102H New

ENGL 103H APPROVED
ENGL 230H New

ENGL 253H New

GEOL 101H APPROVED
HIST 107H New

HIST 108H New

HIST 110H New

HIST 111H New

MATH 115H New

MATH 150H APPROVED
MUS 101H New

PHIL 105H New

POLS 101H APPROVED
PSY 101H New

SOC 101H New

THA 101H APPROVED
THA 239H New




Local GE Additions 2023-2024

Area D2

COMM 201
CS 100
MATH 103
Area E

Remove DA

HE 110
Area F

ETHN 101
DFST 110
HE 110

THA 240

110 120 121 122
131

111

102 103

123



Ideas from the 8-24-23 AP&P meeting for noncredit course numbering:

Use 900’s

Use 800’s

Use 500’s

Use 000’s

Use NC Designation Before Discipline
Use NC Designation After Discipline



	Agenda Draft 09.14.23
	Minutes Draft 08.24.23
	Memo from Tech Review
	2022-2023 Credit By Examination
	Office of the Dean of Enrollment Services
	PETITION FOR CREDIT BY EXAMINATION INFORMATION, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS
	PETITION FOR CREDIT BY EXAMINATION REQUEST PROCEDURE


	AP 23-24
	CLEP 23-24
	CREDIT BY EXAM IB
	C-ID 2023-2024
	UC TCA 2023 & 2024
	Local GE Additions 2023-2024
	Noncredit Numbering Ideas for AP&P



